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KERR-MCGEE NUCLEAR CORPORATIOA

KERR-McGEE CENTER o OKLAMOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 7°°75

August 27, 1980 o —

.2us§££;aj§?980&-
Mr. John J. Linehan, Section Leader 2 ' Coinrmizs
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555
Dear Mr. Linehan: L ©

Plcase refer tdb your letter of July 10, 1980 noting certain
noncompliance conditions on source and by-product material
license number SUA-1378.

In view of the requirements of licence condition 16, our
engineering staff is redesigning tlie ponds conremplated under
the license number SUA-1378. A meaningful contingency plan
can only be described subsequent to the design of those ponds.
It is estimated that the pond redesign can be completed by
October 15, 1980 at which time the design of the ponds and

a contingency plan will be submitted for your approval.

Would you please amend the referenced license to reflect this
revised date for submission of the pond design and contingency
plan.
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